The Clarion City Council met in regular session Tuesday May 19th, 2020 at 4:30 pm in Ambulance shed due to social distancing with Mayor Duane Asbe presiding. Present were Council members Dave Maxheimer, Andy Young, Jim Williams, Shayne Hennigar and Dan Hennigar. Also, in attendance were City Administrator Clint Middleton, City Attorney Zach Chizek, DPW Jon DeVries and Police Chief Steve Terhark.

Mayor Asbe called the meeting to order and polled the council for any conflicts with the agenda, Shayne Hennigar and Dan Hennigar confirmed a conflict with street closure-Coop. Mayor Asbe asked if there were any citizens present to address the council Rich Mussman presented a list of concerns about the coal carts that Gold Eagle will be parking on the train tracks behind the homes on Cedar Drive. Steve Smith also addressed the Council about the coal carts and allowing businesses to thrive. Gayle Roberts addressed the Council about similar concerns how Gold Eagle is going to be storing coal carts behind her home on Cedar Drive one of her concerns is the safety of the child.

Motioned by Young, seconded by Williams to separate item C. Street Closure from the consent agenda. Roll call vote taken, S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Williams to approve the consent agenda Minutes May 5, 2020; Financials (Reports, Transfers); Licenses/Permits-Building permit- Jennifer Littlejohn, storage shed; Bob Cramer, raised platform (not attached to house); Dennis Bowman, Deck; Marc Lunde, storage shed. Tobacco- Casey's General Store; Brothers Market 10 LLC; BW Gas & Convenience Retail, LLC D/B/A Yesway Store #1029. Roll call vote taken S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Williams, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Motioned by Maxheimer, seconded by Williams to table Street Closures- Gold Eagle Coop. Roll call vote taken Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Motioned by Young seconded by Maxheimer to open Public Hearing on Small Business Association's Paycheck Protection Program. All Ayes

"Used to protect employee paychecks, this is a forgivable loan, whatever isn't used is given back or paid back" shared by Greg Polzin

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by Williams to close Public Hearing on Small Business Association's Paycheck Protection Program. All Ayes.

Motioned by Williams seconded by Young Resolution (20-34) to proceed with participation in the Small Business Administration's Paycheck Protection Program. Roll call vote taken S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Mike Kruger addressed the council about a permit that to replace a building that was torn down in a storm. Code currently does not allow him to rebuild as it was. Council directed Middleton and Chizek to research the next options for Kruger to pursue for his building.

Motioned by D. Hennigar seconded by Young to approve Resolution (20-35) approving Final pay request with Wicks Construction for Runway Project in the amount of \$28,475.45. Roll call vote taken S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by S. Hennigar First Reading of Ordinances 602 amending Chapter 92: Water Rates. Roll call vote taken S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded by S. Hennigar First Reading of Ordinance 603 amending Chapter 99: Sewer Rates. Roll call vote taken S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Discussion on Rebate Program for New Housing- Wil be sent to Economic Development Committee

Motioned by Williams seconded by Maxheimer set time and place for a Public Hearing on Budget Amendments for the 2019-2020 budget (June 16th, 2020 at 4:35 pm) Roll call vote taken S. Hennigar, Aye; D. Hennigar, Aye; Williams, Aye; Maxheimer, Aye; Young, Aye. Motion passed.

Motioned by S. Hennigar seconded by Maxheimer approve Proclamation- Emergency Medical Services Week-May 17-23, 2020. All ayes. Motion passed.

Motioned by Maxheimer seconded Young to adjourn. All Ayes. Motion passed meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,	
Ana Juarez	
Deputy Clerk	
Clint Middleton, City Administrator	Duane Asbe, Mayor